From: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 8:46 PM
To: Punjab.ptpp@ctc.org.pk
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk
Subject: RE: [EXT] Pakistan Citizens Portal Complaint of Mr. Zubair Khattak TPO Jand, Attock

Well Noted

From: Punjab.ptpp@ctc.org.pk <Punjab.ptpp@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 2:30 PM
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] Pakistan Citizens Portal Complaint of Mr. Zubair Khattak TPO Jand, Attock

Dear Ms. Zainab,

It is to bring in your notice that we have submitted UCPO Mr. Zubair Khattak’s MSc Degree to the verification department of University of Punjab and it will takes 20 to 25 days to verify.

I am in contact with university verification department and will get back to you once received their response.



Regards

Faysal
Project Coordinator – PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting.
Cell# 0345-8581630


From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 3:08 PM
To: 'FAROOQ, Zainab' <farooqz@who.int>
Cc: 'AZIZ, Kalsoom' <azizk@who.int>; 'ADEM, Abdinasir' <adema@who.int>; faysal@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: Pakistan Citizens Portal Complaint of Mr. Zubair Khattak TPO Jand, Attock

Dear Ms. Zainab,

We have received the complaint from CEO-DHA Attock on TPO Mr. Zubair’s fake degree submisison to CTC. We will verify his degree and will get back to you.

This email is for your information and feedback( if any).

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181


From: CEO DISTRICT HEALTH AUTHORITY ATTOCK <edohattock@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:41 AM
To: awais@ctc.org.pk; EOC PUNJAB <eocpunjab@gmail.com>; PUNJAB Provincial Emergency Operation Center -PEOC <punjabpcr@gmail.com>
Cc: maharb@who.int; syedn@who.int; alvim@who.int
Subject: Pakistan Citizens Portal Complaint of Mr. Zubair Khattak TPO Jand, Attock

REMINDER-I 
AOA
CEO (DHA) Attock received a complaint on the Pakistan Citizens Portal regarding the fake master degree of Mr. Zubair Khattak, TPO (WHO) Tehsil Jand, District Attock.
You are requested to provide HEC verified Master's Degree copy of Mr. Zubair Khattak. TPO (WHO) Tehsil Jand within 05 days for further in time resolution of complaint on Pakistan Citizens Portal.  
Please find the complaint in the attachment.

Regards

Chief  Executive  Officer 
District Health Authority, Attock 
057-9316067 , 57-9316387
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